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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Amanda M. Burks, MAIB [aburks@optimaneuro.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 04, 2009 10:46 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Optima Neuroscience Address Change

Good Morning,

| would like to update the principal/mailing address for Optima Neuroscience, Inc. The company’s file number is
P05000082164. The new address is as follows:

13400 Progress Boulevard
Alachua, Florida 32615

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding my request.

Thank you,
Amanda

Amanda M. Burks
Operations Manager
Optima Neuroscience, Inc.
aburks@optimaneuro.com

13400 Progress Boulevard
Alachua, FL 32615
Tel: 352-371-8281
Fax: 352-371-2081

www.optimaneuro.com

This message is confidentiol and is intended for the exclusive use of the named recipient. If the reader of this message is not the named or intended
recipient, any use, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this message is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to the sender of this e-maif or at the phone number listed above.
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